
ITB # 201908 – Northeast Sidewalk Improvements 
 
Questions & Answers 
 
Q1. Can contractor qualifications be submitted on a separate sheet of paper and submitted 

with the Contractor Qualification Data Sheet? 
A1.  Yes. 
 
Q2. There is no rock excavation pay item.  Can one be added? 
A2. The pay item for rock will be added in Addendum #1. 
 
Q3. No pay item was provided for regular excavation for new sidewalk installation. 
A3. The pay item for regular excavation will be added in Addendum #1. 
 
Q4. There is no separate pay item for demolition of curb/curb and gutter.  Can it be broken 

out from concrete demolition?  
A4. Yes, the pay item for demolition of curb/curb & gutter will be added in Addendum #1. 
 
Q5. What is the stone profile under sidewalk? 
A5. 4” minimum per the Concrete specification section and City of Winchester standard 

detail SW-1. 
 
Q6. The quantities for demolition don’t’ appear to include areas where rubber sidewalk and 

entrances will be removed. 
A6. The quantities for demolition have been revised in Addendum #1. 
 
Q7. What type of asphalt trench repair will be required for service taps? 
A7. 12” on either side of the trench, per City of Winchester standard detail WS-2. 
 
Q8. Can rubber be installed all at one time, or need to be done per street? 
A8. Yes – can be installed at one time.  Contractor will need to make these areas passable 

until rubber can be poured. 
 
Q9. For backfill on services and corps, will trenches need to be filled with clean stone? 
A9. Yes. 
 
Q10. How will rock excavation be measured? 
A10. As it is removed, inspector and contractor will agree on the quantity measured. 
 
Q11. What is the assumed depth of existing water mains? 
A11. Approximately 3 feet deep. 
 
 


